Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: - .

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2007 8:03 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC) :
Cc: Doyle, Glenn (CDC/NIOSH/EID); Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)
Subject: 103 - Endicott Report Comments

Name

Organization

Email

Address

USA

Comments

Good Morning,

| worked at IBM Endicott from primarily in equipment maintenance in building

| worked on the plating lines and was exposed to all the chemicals used in the plating process. | handled
pumps, plumbing, welded plating tanks and all the chemicals used.

I was laid off in . due to downsizing and subsequently was diagnosed with kidney cancer in

| had a radical lett nefrectomy, removing my left kidney and part of my intestines. | had a tumor insids
my kidney the size of a nerf football. It was a stage 4 carcinoma, it would have been"deadly if it had
broken out of the kidney walls.

| have CAT and PET scans every 6 months to ensure the cancer has not returned.

| did not smoke or was exposed to any other materials that would cause this cancer.

| would like to be added to any inquiry as to the responsibility of IBM and feel like their negligence has
something to do with my cancer and lifelong medical problems.

Thank You




